Jennifer S. Bethune
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From: Chris Sherrod <chris@signaturehomebuilders.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Jennifer S. Bethune

Subject: Re: Foundation Surveys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

This house does not have the 10°x10" optional deck/patio.

Get Outlook for 108

From: Jennifer S. Bethune <jshethune@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:22:04 AM

To: Chris Sherrod <chris@signaturehomebuilders.com>
Subject: RE: Foundation Surveys

| could not approved 15 jones creek, there is a 10x10 at the back on the homes that is missing
Sincerely,

Jennifer S. Bethune

Senior Central Permitting Technician

420 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

Direct: 910-814-6433

Main: 910-893-7525

**Note our physical location has changed**

From: Chris Sherrod <chris@signaturehomebuilders.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: Foundation Surveys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

See attached foundaiton surveys for 15 Jones Creek Ln AND 33 Jones Creek Ln.

Can you please put these in the portal AND schedule both houses for insulation inspection for tomorrow?



